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From: ‘= X| @] <jane@mokwon.ac.kr>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:50 PM
To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan <sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th> i’U‘;‘f _________________________ 0 O 4 3
Subject: Details about the Exchange student program for Naresuan students . e

Dear Mr. Eric

I am sending the details about the exchange student program for Naresuan students.

Please see the details and application form.

The application date can be adjusted so please let me know if it needs to be fixed.

I talked to the academic affairs about this matter and they told me students can come mid March,
at least.

I sincerely hope we could have 10 lucky Naresuan students to provide a scholarship.

I will wait for your reply.

Thank you so much for your cooperation in advance!

Sincerely,

Jane Noh

Manager, Internationzl Cooperation

Mokwon University | South Korea
2V/201, 88, Doanbuk-ro, Seogu, Daejeon, South Korea(35349)
T:+82-42-829-7132 | Fax: +82-42-829-7139

www.mokwaon.ac.kr | jane@mokwon.ac.kr
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Mokwon University
Exchange Program Guideline for Spring 2023

(Special Scholarship only for 10 Naresuan students)

Mokwon University runs an exchange program for six_months, or one

year, with our sister schools. For 2023-1st semester, we offer 300,000 won
special scholarship only for 10 Naresuan students. The students will take Korean
language classes and, possibly, undergraduate courses, depending on the
student's Korean level. Moreover, students will learn Korean culture through our
program.

® Academic schedule & Application Deadline for Spring 2023

Aca derﬁ'c::A end T ] 1% semester : Mar 2" ~ June 19™
C ic: a
R genca - 2" semester : Sep 1% ~ Dec 20"

** Application Deadline: - - Feburary 10%, 2023

© Document List

#|  Documentlst - | . Memo - o
1 Application Form L.
- - Mokwon Univeristy form
2 Affidavit of Financial Support
3 Copy of Applicant’s Passport
4 Transcript (English)

Must be Apostille certified, or embass
5 | Certificate of Enrollment (English) s post ' y

. certified.
6 Recommendation Letter Home-University format
7 3 X 4 Digital Personal Photo MUST be taken within 6-months
8 TOPIK Certificate *optionai* ONLY applicable for the students who have it

% Once all the documents are ready, please send the scanned file to jane@mokwon.ackr, and
then once it is approved, please send it through the mail.

® Dormitory Fees
- All the international students will be assigned in a 4-person room, and the
fee is free for 10 Naresuan students.
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Exchange Student Application Form for Mokwon University

= Please type this application.
« Name and D.O.B. must be same as shown on passport.
- The information in this application will be used for visa documents.
; Year 2023 Year 2023
Duration
(check) Spring Fall Spring Fall
(Mar. ~ June.) (Sept. ~ Dec.) (Mar., ~ June.) (Sept. ~ Dec.)
P Kor. Last name First name Photo
(as shown (3 cmx4 cm)
-~ En Last nam First nam
“ng. _ast name st name
passport) £ ’ -
Country of
Birth
Date of N ) =
Birth (vyyy/mm/dd) Gender Male( ) Female( )
. Passport
Applicant
pplican N,
Nationality (as shown on passport)
Address
bile.
Tel. No. country code — area code — phone no. oY
; No.
E-mail
Address
Emergency Tel. No. country code — area cade — phone no M;l:lc.
Contact :
Person E-mail
Name / /
Relationship
Name
Home
Institution No. of Name of : ;e
. semesters Name & Signature
Academic leted reference =
Information L
Choose
major in C . . for:
ollege: Dept.: Major:
Mokwon & P )
University
¥ Must be completed by parents, family members, or guarantor
I certify that I will be fully responsible for the educational expenses of (student’s name) who is my
Affidavit ; . .
e (relationship) for the duration of the whole program.
Support | Name of ‘ _ .
(as shown on photo 1.1D.)
Sponsor
Date (yyyy/mm/dd) Signature




CONSENT TO USE PERSONAL INFORMATION

1. Consent to use personal information

Items Purpose Period

Name, Gender, Date of birth,
Nationality, Passport No, Place of birth, To apply

Address, Phone, email exchange student program
Academic degree

10 years

¥ The applicant has the right to refuse consent to the collection and use of personal information.
However, there may be restrictions on the selection and enrollment of Korean language class at Mokwon University.

| Consent to use personal info [ O Yes [J No

2. Consent to use identification information

Items Purpose Period
Passpm:t No o To apply 10 years
or Foreign registration No exchange student program

¥ The applicant has the right to refuse consent to the use of identification information.
However, there may be restrictions on the selection and enrollment of Korean language class at Mokwon University.

Consent to use
identification information U Yes J No

3. Consent to provide information to the third party

Agents Purpose Items Period

Korea Immigration service Student’s Visa Name, Gender, Nationality, 2 years
Insurance compan Apply insurance Date of birth 1 ye

pany PP d Passport No year

¥ The applicant has the right to refuse consent to provide information to the third party.
However, there may be restrictions on the selection and enrollment of Korean language class at Mokwon University.

Consent to provide
Information to the third party O Yes O No

Applicant's Signature: /Date:
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R ELER VY

AFFIDAVIT OF FINANCIAL SUPPORT

HYyLs
449

Name of
Sponsor

MEBEOI

Fa

Address

oigtx | TEL
HEesel B

o Contact

. Relations HP
Occupation info

X 2ol2 47| X|gxtel |72t & YHe Fu|FES 2IYLCL

I guarantee that I will be responsible for the above-named applicant’s tuition fee and living
expenses for the duration of the whole program.

X 7Hl™E £%.0|80] &8t S2|/Consent to use personal information

a2 /Items +H=X/Purpose - H§{71Z/period
XWHE SO HE /Sponsor’s info 20 DEstA Mut 1084

(Name, Address, Occupation,
Relations, Contact Info)

X JHQIME £%.0]20] it S0/8 Hud Ag7t YASLICL 2L HEE ZS 2u ngEsty MY
off UO{ X|gto] YL £ ASL|CL/The applicant has the right to refuse consent to the collection and use of|

personal information. However, there may be restrictions on the sclection and enrollment of exchange student at
Mokwon University.

To select exchange students 10 ycars

Holgs +3.018 So O 0l (Yes) O 0HLI(No)

Consent to use personal info

O|E(NAME) :

M B (SIGNATURE) :

2 U (DATE) : / /

2/ (MONTH) 2 (DAY) 4 (YEAR)




